

# Nikita Talykov - QA Engineer

✉ [talykovnikita@gmail.com](mailto:talykovnikita@gmail.com)  
🌐 [linkedin.com/in/talyov-nikita/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/talyov-nikita/)  
🏠 Russia, Moscow  
🌐 [talykovnikita.ru](http://talykovnikita.ru)

QA engineer with 5+ years of professional experience in testing of different application: WEB, API and desktop. I get inspiration when people are happily using the products, quality of which I was responsible for.

## Career Summary

- **OZON.RU**  
Senior QA Engineer  
JUNE 2020 - PRESENT
  - Functional testing of back-end warehouse management system (Python + PyTest);
  - Developing and maintaining automated tests.
- **Mail.ru Group**  
QA Automation Engineer  
MARCH 2017 - JULY 2021
  - Developing automation tests (Python + PyTest);
  - Functional and integration testing of acquiring system;
  - Involved in performance testing;
  - Reduced the time for passing regression integration tests;
  - Set up running integration tests in GitLab-CI for team services.
- **Kaspersky**  
Test Engineer  
MARCH 2017 - JULY 2021
  - Manual functional testing of content filtering components of Kaspersky Antivirus ("Web-AV", "Anti-Banner", "Do not track me");
  - Development of automated test cases (C# + Selenium WebDriver);
  - Development of automated tools to simplify manual testing;
  - Analysis of autotests runs results;
  - Providing reports to managers and team members.

## Education and certificates

- **Bauman Moscow State Technical University (BMSTU)**  
Information Security department  
2013-2019  
Information security specialist (masters degree)  
GPA 4.9 out of 5
- **ISTQB Certificate**  
NOVEMBER 2020  
Certified tester foundation level. Certificate number: 76380

## Skills

Python, PyTest, GIT, SQL, HTTP(S), GRPC, REST, Kafka, Docker, C#, Java, HTML, CSS, JS, Chrome DevTools, TFS, VMware.

## Languages

Russian (Native), English (B2), German (A2)